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From: Wilkins, Tim
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Rouch, Ellen
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Airgas USA, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0306(b)
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 6:01:36 PM

Received.  Thank you!
 
______ ​​​​

TIMOTHY A. WILKINS
Managing Partner, Austin
timothy.wilkins@bracewell.com | download v-card
T: +1.512.542.2134 | F: +1.800.404.3970 | M: +1.832.567.8744

BRACEWELL LLP
111 Congress Avenue, Suite 2300 | Austin, TX | 78701-4061
bracewell.com  |  profile  |  LinkedIn  |  Twitter

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Wilkins, Tim <timothy.wilkins@bracewell.com>; Stark, Justin <Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Rouch,
Ellen <Rouch.Ellen@epa.gov>
Cc: Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Airgas USA, LLC; Docket No.
CAA-04-2024-0306(b)
 
Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 26, 2024, in the matter of Airgas USA, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-
0306(b).
 
Mr. Wilkins—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
Sincerely,
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Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


